CITY OF

BOARD OF APPEALS PLATTEVILLE

OF THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE e —

AGENDA

Monday, February 20, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall ‘
75 N. Bonson Street

Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

1. Call to Order
2. Approve Minutes: August 15, 2022

3. Variance: 450 N. Court Street — City of Platteville Fire Department (BA23-VA01-01)

Staff Presentation

Applicant Statement

Public Statements in Favor

Public Statements Against

Public Statements in General
Applicant Rebuttal

Board of Appeals Discussion & Action
Findings of Fact

oO@ Mo o0 T e

4. Adjournment

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrolli@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




Minutes page 1 of 2
City of Platteville Zoning Board of Appeals

August 15, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

City Hall Council Chambers at City Hall

75 North Bonson Street

Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

Members present: Joie Schoonover, Todd Kasper,Dana Niehaus, Gene Weber
Alternate Members present: None

Members absent: None

Staff present: Ric Riniker (Building Inspector)

Applicants present: Rich and Jeanne Bonin

Meeting called to order by: Schoonover

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Kasper, second by Weber to approve Minutes July 18, 2022, as
printed. Motion passed

Riniker introduced the variance request from the applicants where by they wish to construct a
four foot open addition to an existing open frame porch. The porch is in need of repair so
applicants would like to do the extension of the floor while the contractor is on site doing the
remodeling of the porch. This open addition would extend the porch floor into a street yard
which would then be about 10’ from the EIm Street property line. The existing porch is currently
legal non-conforming in regards to street setbacks.

This 4" addition would allow a passage-way for occupants to go from the porch to the existing
parking which is on the Elm Street side of the house. Perhaps questionable if walking around
the existing porch is an unnecessary hardship, but not having to walk around the existing porch
to get to the parking is a plus for the property.

The house is located on a lot which is smaller than most lots in the area. This particular lot also
has three street frontages, thus making this a unique feature of the property.

No statement was made by the applicants and no statements were made in favor or against the
requested variance.
If this variance would be granted it would have little or no impact on the public interest. Most

homes in this area are non-conforming in setback from property lines.

The Board discussion centered around visibility, lot size, age of existing structure, and time of lot
platting in relationship to our modern day Zoning requirements.




Page 2 of 2

Motion by Weber, second by Kasper to approve the request for the street yard setback variance.
Motion carried.

Findings of fact: Will not affect visibility.
No public concerns.
Lot platted and home built about 100 years ago.
Similar variances have been approved in the past.

Motion by Weber, second by Kasper to adjourn. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Ric J. Riniker, Building Inspector




STAFF REPORT TO THE BOARD OF APPEALS

From: Community Planning & Development Department
Date: February 20, 2023
Re: Variance from Zoning Ordinance

Case #: BA23-VA01-01

Request: Variance from Section 22.054(E) of the Zoning Ordinance regarding the
minimum street yard setback.

Applicant: Platteville Fire Department

Location: 450 N. Court Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Propel.rty m Former OE Gray School I-1 Institutional

Question

North Single-family Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

South Smgle—fa@ly Residential/ R-2/B-1 Mec.hum Density Residential/
Commercial Business
Single-family Residential/ . . , .

East Duplex Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential

West Smgle—famﬂy Residential/ R-2/B-1 Mec'hum Density Residential/
Business Business

BACKGROUND

1. In 2021 the City acquired the former OE Gray School property from the Platteville School
District. The Council has identified this property as the future location of a new fire station.
The existing school building will be demolished and replaced with a new building. The
proposed location for this new building will not meet the required street-yard setback along
Court Street.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The new building is being proposed to replace the current fire station located at 275 E. Main
Street. The current building is outdated in many respects but has a primary issue with lack
of space for the trucks and also lack of space for the administration and support activities.
The proposed building will include an apparatus bay area, equipment storage, and areas for
decontamination, gear cleaning, communication, offices, and a large training/community
space - all on the main floor. The second floor will include mechanical equipment, a day
room, dorm rooms, an exercise room and restroom/shower facilities.




Platteville Fire Department Variance

The exterior site improvements will include parking for personnel when responding to fires,
public parking for the community room, a stormwater detention area, exterior training
space, and the exit and entrance drives for the apparatus bay.

The property has frontage on Adams Street, Court Street, Lewis Street and Elm Street. The
property slopes from the southeast corner to the northwest corner, with the flattest portion
of the lot being to the east and south.

As proposed, the building will be 10 feet from the lot line along Court Street. Section
22.054(F) of the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum street-yard setback of 25 feet. The
proposed setback of 10 feet does not meet this requirement, sO the Fire Department is
requesting a variance to this requirement.

STAFF ANALYSIS

6.

10.

11.

Because this project will be a City building, Staff is refraining from providing an opinion
regarding this request and will instead just try to explain the reasons why the building is
being located where itis, and why the 10" setback is being requested.

One of the goals of the building design is to have as many functions of the building as
possible on the main floor, and to have that floor as accessible as possible. This also
includes access to the building from the parking lots. Since the flattest part of the site is to
the east and south, the goal is to locate the building as close as possible toward the southeast
corner.

Because the fire trucks are very large vehicles, having adequate space on the site for the
trucks to enter and exit the building becomes very important. Due to the state highway
being located on Chestnut and Adams Street to the south of the site, the desire is to have the

main truck exit as close to this intersection as possible. The streets at that location are wider
and provide better access to the rest of the City than the other streets fronting the site.

The intent is for the trucks to enter the building from the north and exit to the south. The
design engineers have completed some computer modeling of the larger trucks entering and
exiting the building. The modeling shows there is a very tight exiting situation for the
trucks leaving the building from the bay on the far west. There is limited space for the
trucks to maneuver without encroaching onto the neighboring property. This situation
results in the need to have the building located as far to the east as possible.

As with any variance request, there are three standards that must be considered. The first
standard requires the applicant to show that a strict application of the dimensional
standards in the Zoning Ordinance would lead to an unnecessary hardship. The Wisconsin
State Supreme Court has determined that a hardship exists only when the applicant can
show that the regulations would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property
for a permitted purpose ot would render conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily
burdensome.

The second standard requires the applicant to show that the hardship is due to some unique
feature of the property, such as an odd shape or the presence of natural features.

BA23-VA01-01 2 2/20/2023




Platteville Fire Department Variance

12. The third standard requires the applicant to show that the variance, if granted, will not have
a negative impact on the public interest.

13. The Board needs to consider the characteristics of the site and project, the design constraints
mentioned above, and determine if the standards have been met for the variance to be
approved.

ATTACHMENTS: Application, Location Map, Preliminary Site Plan, Preliminary Floor Plans

BA23-VA01-01 3 2/20/2023




i
/. T :

il | 'ON NOILV.LS

e
7
o
\\

G

© vaNZOV OL N¥NLTY



0T = L TIVOS
0

I

L8

140 | | ST Ry ol

§
]
i e |
i ] B e R =TT Ty e AN e g e
i AJABNS 1531 N IS ST e ot S eSSy N R N - | o L
i SNOLLIANOD K & A e R s e ! )
§ ONLLSDE . : s i L
: RS e e R e e e i
i = P 2 5 — — — e = = = !
1= e i 20 SIS T i | :
i A~ | ks 7 ~ o LR | IS S
L boa b TS A AL el a 4 ! I )
= m =1 e I 1 Lm “ _
= T b e N | i
| e ——— | o Mol B4 s THVGARoY 1 o0 Doy TaruG A 0 10 L ol La3ans 5 0% ! 14 Ak -nme o D i ! I
I —F e RS SR S L M s R i Y e rmmma mm e Vs
= —_ I % o 5 =
| —— VI SRS | Ly m‘. 2 ] !
= S i i e Y | 7 5 & *
M]l —z! DO G SIUNUN DU TTUAILY M 40 ALD Inl NOMS CUSINOTY TeOM SONMYMG QUOIJU ALNGN AVMOYOM 6. l \ NHN mo
P e 1 | <1 7,
N —— o s am T 128 00 203 T o 0 00 o Cmrizn _ i L& 2N — Sl B Ll _
ety R S I 5 A ; 7
—_——=T CHOD 20NN LD U TUNINED T8 VS TS AL VAL SIS I '€ 1 ! | N 77777 |
=== = e | | T b e o
L ! 1 H [+ 7 G222
o Vo ALmh iy il ER 7 LRRY %) |
& wesrou ! 2l 7 B I =
ol ilia {5 | D[y ? o
A INUOK SUID Ml CAUIVLNGD SINYANGD ALTUN D I m 7 : “
3 TZOZ D1 MIIOLI0 0 YD WD, ¥ UM ‘DICEIVEZIE ONY OICOIPEZDE VZAUNEZOE 8.9W 1D THUOH 10200 Hill &= f @ 2 \ A e
| Zavh QY SOUCIZU AN G4 TNGHION A G SONDMYIN QTR DALON TG DNLYIOT SIONVALUNGAY ONY. | |- L e HES
STULVIS WOLANE ONAYIOT AT GUYAGOEMY AT JAVH d¥I SHL NO NAOHE SNV ONY SIUNLN TOVNGONS T 1 » / - |— o
F P e il E I , |l 3
g (EROAI) G961 O IVULYD TGN WYIAONY MALON JHL MO CIEVD Juv SNOUVATD T if m S \\ T (s - V,_.:_;
9 300 0.66N £¥ TOWTN AIG-EO~S| NOUII O IGLIVID LEIRKINON JHL 4O INT HLNON T I 7. i e = =l [ = |
B NGO LNVIO TTOLLS. UVKGIO0D ALNICD NEHGIEM il OL TINGALLTS J4Y 4V ONV AJNNS S0 BOS SONAYI Z. \ - i = - e = —r iy
T20Z 52 ONY 1 V4 MOBUO0 MO CMUOACH e T 4 it 2 \ IR B 4 ...-Ec._.\...\.,k _ / 2 1 Tl I ,._ m
ALNNOD LNVAD IR ik N g U ! i 0= \..\ﬂ“a\...luﬂ @H@ S I
BLOTS IM BTUALLLY Y 3 4 = 1% ! - D i ; & { E
LITULS SIMITT'MSEH ) 3 7 / i e ~ ; ¢ SH feae
E o ey s o \ \ 7 / e R e B |
m 92130 VAV GO TUONI () Tl 000G ¢! T ~ % = s \\ Wi LR / ¥ Xkl
SR @OVU 0 0 Th sn0nac30 @ 258 2 P { 7 7 - Phakas
H Arovd Imone £ ™o Tave 1T - Z Z dm e % e J
i Tvm Onewv L0y ST WA~ 1 Z \\ 1 RS - Y \
LOrCAVY SnOMRLE ) AMO/A T UIMOd L he A o Rl A ” [
B e po A oo missal Phedli = 7 o e el
e — | s b 1
NOLLYLS ¥4 ITUAILLYTd e, oA -~ M 2L AT NN I /
0w T OO — ) — v ans ) V| I\ /
N OVDAOND —va - AThe QU ONnou ) 5 - Z i 77 / /
5VO ULYN e LUK O (5) A v S /
ADWIS s MVAWUvE g 7 { e
i —— o s | R v =
WU v i A nrs e TodIU - A s s Y ik
N 3o = NOUYOT ONS HOOU NG & win J
261401 QL o GV 05 135 Wi TR O kA N 7 o & .
T —— .R.WJAAB:B £ o - o < Nl \
e oiom == o04 WD /E @ ) Y he \ > »
P vy p—— e BamainD 4 ) L, s o0
o) Sl R =
T ey e o e T il e
PR T o e A # - ] .Dx.J.ﬁ..,.
E = e Ao : = = 7
i C - R il e s
“r ST j e i STirsr
o I i Tt i ; 7 Eya Vil
e ) A e e e e ——1 -
._,nJ\ ) q.w G 5 g i < & ) i .,,L _
lllllll y —7) _ ==
YRR bagnis
| Zeaion
1 la e i R e }
s YA i __ ¥ TS IS N —— | i
& 34}

§
i

—a et T Tl evsont | o-m_|
B R o
i ) 5 o
S3AINVAINOD TIANIM o R o e
- ‘un H"Hsfu sowe. s=m | lkku .&. ..-..W-.A.“H oves 9-wvs.
o e s "es—|  orws | vow S e |
1% 2GS WA NOTHOM 191 - T - 7 N ey T 227 0 L levoor | c-wve
391440 TYNOIDTY NOSIaVIL T  Cevana| T | evess | com v Bt Lt =
[ ou S e W YY) e (7R
woasups| [ T e e ] |20 T iowe | aw | =
ol esua | evese | zowa £ e 7
o 3 S e 1 BT
aus 3 aﬁﬁ.i!.!-u-ﬂu 340 Jud| Liove | wouvara mi| @ 1rve H&ullﬂ|v§u.”ﬂ.' orses £Nvs
“NISNODSUA "ALNNMOD INVE9 ‘FTIAILLYT 4O AL SLTIN 4035 LS e o 13 I
“LSI 10 39NVY HLYON £0 dIHSNMOL 'SL NOUD3S 40 A3UNVNO Bt 1
ASIMHLEON 3HL 4O ¥ILUVNO LSVIHLNON 3HL NI GALYIOT ‘NOLLIAAY TI3A0D =D L ) o e 0 T 2
RS Uk Glovh 20 LV IYHL NV e 101 o, ST ABELSEHINON e 5 LT —5k F231%1 e PO Y
S g ARaisa SHLONVisER SIS ez 3401 34 328 3adpouvATT] L2008 [vouvATD e @ “tonis 244 2| 2% Lowe | ouvATD red| @i 2amus
AIAMNS SNOILIGNOD DNILSIX3 eI TN vy

A ST B 1 ot s N ) i3 et g v ey B e B0 £ |



 4z-zl-zZoz Alvd IM “SlIASHDId
uejd oy 3dau0) uonels 2114 a[jIAsHEld

Bl =i Y

L | / :
||||||| 5 TLY ol 4 v 73
i G it N0 ST Gt i) uxL R e — B —
snipoy Buluin) Qg 9 Qing | 13 / | ! ]
SWI] 4207-0} ~20" SSETE e e -
UIPIA, %904 [l T 5
23upualy pUN Apod c_nn 7! R THH _ \A | , _,
JubIOH Apod |I640A0 . ___ 20, & | ———— 1 :
JPUR (1049480 = L S e iy
ybua [j0aead)
JBmO] [OLY UDYCIAS




~ D R
TOoR o R HauoN 3L NVId ¥00Td 1SHId U
e o
T
YT
e,
—
3 b2 € ¢ ﬁ
L -
o S
e |
NV1d 4004 LS¥14 N
- N
R — )
= |
oyt
(e
LALLr L
i
4
)L LT L L
é .. o d
g =) £ B = . N
5 2 = s i
TN N\ / N 71N / E” T T
\ / X N N ~ SN / I
\\ / \, // .
4 N v o ]
g
H J
ERSE.HE TS
,‘W; ColaTo e,
- A e
|
e}
wasvse
i
I
K
/ \ b
~ | N AN AN -
) N \ J/ LS / N | &
El g N b N L N\ % 3
(7=} N/ N, N oo cececel |
e o e & =] = . o e
s pomvie g £l 8 3 ’ 9
IR S .
10275 LW ‘85D M) N ! |
o2y oy 0 Bz W o
SErs &%, ﬁﬁﬂm&& : ¥
oAl Nk
NOIS3A OUVIWIHOS |
|3 L] >
NOULVLS w , ‘
3414 ITINILLY I
e UL
FTAILLVId 40 ALID
MEMTEEEEREEE]
ALY T




o
oG rom
s W o e

NY1d ¥0014 ONOD3S

KLU przTvnd
3 CeAupiem
iaipg e ey
o3t g sy R0 T T

ﬂmmm._m @ mwunm?r‘

NOIS30 JILYWIHOS
NOLLY1S
3yl ITNAILY

wa TV

ITUAILLY T 40 ALID

UNSNLE VS 3HE

SMAS LIS

ot n 9 Ty

0
NYd ¥0074 ANOO3S M_uJ

A

EB|

[ I

<. m

" : E @5 (l
n—mw & @ “@ et
1 )‘
Bl ,
¢ 7 L #
= o T — ﬁ
E
L
W Ei.wx! w
%,
_,_,__:..:;::: |J‘“ ................. = M
, to




OONO 1158-2¢Z (008) 9944 lI0L
S 111 gy A

o 33MIS SWVaY . i
S - "lll\il.

500w Uy BAUSIY

NYd 3LIS TIvd3A0

s =7 133¥LS W13 HLYON

eans QoI e

(aaLazs)

!
!
!
(,001%,00L) ! NisvE

WYO41V1d ONINIVYL JunLNd | ¥aLvmadoLs
\
\
\

T MO0

f
I
i

AN MO T

omvaB Yk

L

— g 133ULS SIMIT - -—
1 T i 4 |

! .

N9IS3d JLLYWIHOS ;

iy

Y.




